
From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
To: "rusty@enduranceresourcesllc.com"
Cc: Sharp, Karen, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD; Byrd, Robert, EMNRD
Subject: RE: C103 - Myrtle Myra 8
Date: Friday, May 27, 2016 1:18:00 PM
Attachments: pjmw1306435258_1_ao.pdf

Good Afternoon,
 
The Myrtle Myra #8 (30-015-21650) has an open environmental compliance permit that
will need to be closed before this site can be released.  I have attached the Initial C-141
submitted by Endurance Resources for your reference.  Please send me your closure
documentation or contact me for closure requirements.
 
Please don’t hesitate to call if you have any questions or concerns.
Thank you,
 
Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II
Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228
 
From: Byrd, Robert, EMNRD 
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2016 1:08 PM
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: FW: C103 - Myrtle Myra 8
 
 
 

From: Sharp, Karen, EMNRD 
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 12:08 PM
To: Byrd, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Byrd@state.nm.us>
Cc: Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD <Randolph.Bayliss@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: C103 - Myrtle Myra 8
 
Bob:
Could you please review attached and advise Rusty?  Thanks very much ~
ks
 

From: Rusty Klein [mailto:rusty@enduranceresourcesllc.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 10:04 AM
To: Sharp, Karen, EMNRD
Subject: C103 - Myrtle Myra 8
 
Karen,
 
Attached is a C-103 on the extra remediation work that was required on the Myrtle Myra 8. 
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Hopefully this will get this well closed and release the bond.
 
Let me know if there are problems.
 
 
 
Rusty Klein
Office Production Manager
Endurance Resources, LLC.
11382 Lovington Highway
Artesia, NM  88210
O:  575-308-0722
Cell:  575-703-6412
Rusty@enduranceresourcesllc.com
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